LIST OF MINISTERS' INTERESTS

CABINET OFFICE DECEMBER 2015

CONTENTS

Introduction	1
Prime Minister	3
Attorney General's Office	5
Department for Business, Innovation and Skills	6
Cabinet Office	8
Department for Communities and Local Government	10
Department for Culture, Media and Sport	12
Ministry of Defence	14
Department for Education	16
Department of Energy and Climate Change	18
Department for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs	19
Foreign and Commonwealth Office	20
Department of Health	22
Home Office	24
Department for International Development	26
Ministry of Justice	27
Northern Ireland Office	30
Office of the Advocate General for Scotland	31
Office of the Leader of the House of Commons	32
Office of the Leader of the House of Lords	33
Scotland Office	34
Department for Transport	35
HM Treasury	37
Wales Office	39
Department for Work and Pensions	40
Government Whips – Commons	42
Government Whips – Lords	46

INTRODUCTION

Ministerial Code

Under the terms of the Ministerial Code, Ministers must ensure that no conflict arises, or could reasonably be perceived to arise, between their Ministerial position and their private interests, financial or otherwise. On appointment to each new office, Ministers must provide their Permanent Secretary with a list in writing of all relevant interests known to them which might be thought to give rise to a conflict.

Individual declarations, and a note of any action taken in respect of individual interests, are then passed to the Cabinet Office Propriety and Ethics team and the Independent Adviser on Ministers' Interests to confirm they are content with the action taken or to provide further advice as appropriate. The List being published today records the position at the end of this process. The Independent Adviser has been consulted in the preparation of the List, has scrutinised the declarations made, and is satisfied that measures have been put in place where necessary to avoid a conflict of interest.

Scope of the List

As a Member of one or other House of Parliament, Ministers are already bound by the rules of the relevant House. It is not the purpose of the List of Ministers' Interests to duplicate the separate registers or other information on Members' Interests published by the two Houses, or information published separately by the Electoral Commission. It is a list of interests relevant to Ministers' ministerial responsibilities, not their parliamentary responsibilities. Therefore, the List of Ministers' Interests needs to be read alongside the Parliamentary Registers and relevant information published by the Electoral Commission. However, because Ministers wield executive authority, the obligation on Ministers to disclose their relevant private interests goes beyond that required of Members of Parliament generally.

The List contains relevant ministerial interests current at the date of publication. Where a Minister has disposed of a relevant interest, or where they did so before taking up Ministerial office, it is not included in the List.

The List sets out interests currently held by Ministers, or their close family members, which are additional to those already disclosed in the Parliamentary Registers and which are, or might reasonably be perceived to be, directly relevant to a Minister's ministerial responsibilities. It also provides details of charities where a Minister is a trustee or patron. It does not include membership of charities unless the charity involved is directly relevant to a Minister's departmental responsibilities. In addition, Ministers may have other associations with charities or non-public organisations, for example, as constituency MPs. Such associations may be historic, lapsed or the Minister may not be actively involved.

Nor is the List an account of all the interests or financial arrangements held by a Minister or members of their close family. If it were, it would involve unjustifiable intrusion into the private affairs not only of Ministers, but of their close family. Rather it is a list of any such interest which are, or might reasonably be perceived to be, directly relevant to that particular Minister's public duties.

Categories of interest disclosed

On appointment, Ministers are asked to notify their relevant interests in a number of categories.

1. Financial interests

The List includes directly relevant interests held by a Minister. It is not therefore a list of all financial interests including all investments or loans held by a Minister. It indicates where financial interests are held in a blind trust or similar blind management arrangement.

2. Directorships and shareholdings

Shareholdings are not listed where they are de minimis in nature.

3. Investment property

In line with the Registers of Interests in the two Houses of Parliament, property owned and/or occupied by Ministers for their own use is not included in the List.

4. Public Appointments

5. Charities and non-public organisations

In addition to those listed, Ministers may have other associations not relevant to their Ministerial Interests with charities or non-public organisations, for example, as constituency MPs. Such associations may be historic, lapsed or the Minister may not be actively involved.

- 6. Any other relevant interests
- 7. Relevant interests of spouse, partner or close family member

8. Compliance with legal obligations

Ministers are asked to confirm that they have observed their overarching duty to comply with the law.

Cabinet Office 2015

PRIME MINISTER'S OFFICE

The Rt Hon David Cameron MP, Prime Minister	
5. Charities	Vice President, the National Society for Epilepsy
or orranico	Vice President, National Centre for Young People with Epilepsy /
	Young Epilepsy (NCYPE)
	Trustee, Epilepsy Research UK
	Parliamentary Trustee, March Foundation
	Patron, Abdabs Youth Theatre
	Patron, Atlantic Council of the UK
	Patron, Bampton Classical Opera, West Oxfordshire
	Patron, British Schools Exploring Society
	Patron, Cancer Research UK Relay for Life, Witney
	Patron, Carterton Educational Trust
	Patron, Chipping Norton Lido
	Patron, Dangoor Next Generation Programme (BSES)
	Patron, Dishaa Venture
	Patron, Friends of Wychwood
	Patron, Versus Cancer
	Patron, KIDS
	Patron, Lawrence Home Nursing Team
	Patron, Ley Community
	Patron, Loomba Foundation
	Patron, Motability
	Patron, Mulberry Bush School
	Patron, Oxon Victoria County History Trust
	Patron, Project St Michael (St Michael's Church, Leafield)
	Patron, St Giles Standlake Appeal, Witney
	Patron, St Margaret's Church, Westminster
	Patron, St Mary's Witney Restoration and Renewal Appeal
	Patron, The Diana Award
	Patron, The Peel Society
	Patron, Trips, Outings and Activities for the Learning Disabled
	Patron, Warmer Welcome Appeal (St Nicholas' Church, Tackley)
	Patron, Westminster Foundation for Democracy
	Patron, Witney United Football Club
	Patron, The Young Foundation: UpRising
	Patron, Conservative Alumni
	Honorary Patron, Rwanda Cricket Stadium Foundation
	Sponsor, The Airey Neave Trust
	Elected Member, Council of the Scout Association
	Honorary Member, The Churchill Centre
	Honorary Member, Witney Rotary Club
	Honorary Member, Irvine Burns Club
	Tionicial y monitori, il vino barrio olab
6. Any other relevant	Official Residence - 11 Downing Street and use of Chequers
interests	Chairman, British-American Parliamentary Group
	Honorary Governor, The Ditchley Foundation
	Honorary Bencher of Middle Temple
	Honorary Lords Taverner
	President, Conservative Friends of America
	Tresident, Conservative Friends of America

	President, Inter-Parliamentary Union British Group
	President, Lords and Commons Tennis Club
	President, United and Cecil Club
	President, Association of Conservative Clubs
	Honorary President, United Nations Association UK
	Vice-President, Civil Service Sports Council
	Vice-President, Commonwealth Parliamentary Association
	Vice-President, Hansard Society
	Trustee, The Hunterian Collection
	Honorary Patron, European Union Youth Orchestra
	Patron, History of Parliament Group
	Honorary Member, Ellesborough Golf Club, Aylesbury
7. Relevant interests	Mrs Cameron is Creative Consultant for Smythson
of spouse, partner or	Mrs Cameron is Patron, the Big Splash Trust, Jack Tizzard School
close family member	Mrs Cameron is Patron, Contact a Family
	Mrs Cameron is Patron, Tickets for Troops
	Mrs Cameron is Patron, Revitalise
	Mrs Cameron is Ambassador, British Fashion Council
	Mrs Cameron is an Ambassador, Save the Children
	Mr Cameron's brother is a barrister, specialising in criminal law
	One of Mr Cameron's sisters is employed as the Clinical Manager at
	The Recovery Centre in London
	Mr Cameron's father-in-law is Sir Reginald Sheffield
	Mrs Cameron's mother is Viscountess Astor, CEO of OKA. Her
	husband is William Astor (4th Viscount Astor)

ATTORNEY GENERAL'S OFFICE

The Rt Hon Jeremy Wright QC MP, Attorney General	
6. Any other relevant interests	Member, No.5 Chambers (non-practising criminal law barrister)

Robert Buckland QC MP, Solicitor General	
1. Financial interests	Blind Trust/blind management arrangement
4. Public appointments	Recorder of the Crown Court (not sitting currently)
5. Charities	Patron, Swindon Threshold Patron, Swindon Calm Patron, Hop, Skip & Jump
6. Any other relevant interests	Bencher, Inner Temple Member, Criminal Bar Association Member, Society of Conservative Lawyers Door Tenant, 23 Essex Street Chambers, London Door Tenant, Apex Chambers, Cardiff
7. Relevant interests of spouse, partner or close family member	Mr Buckland's brother is Head of Fiduciary, Barclays

DEPARTMENT FOR BUSINESS, INNOVATION AND SKILLS

The Rt Hon Sajid Javid MP, Secretary of State	
6. Any other relevant interests	Birmingham Airport and some Jaguar Land Rover facilities are based near Mr Javid's constituency
7. Relevant interests of spouse, partner or close family member	Mr Javid's brother is an appointed representative of Stonebridge Mortgage Solutions Ltd
	Another of Mr Javid's brothers owns Intire Limited and SA Capital Limited
	Another of Mr Javid's brothers works for the John Lewis Partnership

The Rt Hon Anna Soubry MP, Minister of State	
5. Charities	President, Headcase, Beeston
7. Relevant interests of spouse, partner or close family member	Miss Soubry's partner is Chairman of Cricketer Publishing Ltd. He is also a non-executive Director of Produce Investments plc and Morrisons

5. Charities	President, Orpington Football Club
	Honorary Patron, Bromley Community Fund
	Trustee, Ditchley Foundation
6. Any other	Member, European Council on Foreign Relations
relevant interests	Member, Prabodhan Steering Committee
	Member, UK-India Roundtable
7. Relevant interests of	Mr Johnson's wife is a reporter on The Guardian newspaper
spouse, partner or close family member	Mr Johnson's brother is Mayor of London and MP for Uxbridge and South Ruislip

Ed Vaizey MP, Minister of State

See entry under the Department for Culture, Media and Sport

The Rt Hon Lord Maude of Horsham, Minister of State	
1. Financial interests	Blind trust/blind management arrangement
4. Public appointments	Governor, Brighton College

Nick Boles MP, Minister of State		
2. Directorships and shareholdings	Director, Essex Research Trust	
6. Any other relevant interests	Member, Advisory Board of the Henry Jackson Society	
7. Relevant interests of spouse, partner or close family member	Mr Boles' Civil Partner is employed at Cortexica Vision Systems Mr Boles' brother works for Siemens Mr Boles' sister is a QC specialising in tax law Mr Boles' brother-in-law is Chair of Governors, Theale Green Academy	

Baroness Neville-Rolfe DBE CMG, Parliamentary Under-Secretary of State	
1. Financial interests	Blind trust/blind management arrangement
2. Directorships and shareholdings	Options in Tesco plc (currently underwater)
4. Public appointments	Governor, London Business School
6. Any other relevant interests	Honorary Fellow, Somerville College, Oxford Fellow, Institute of Chartered Secretaries
7. Relevant interests of spouse, partner or close family member	Baroness Neville-Rolfe's son is a media analyst at ExaneParibas

George Freeman MP, Parliamentary Under-Secretary of State	
5. Charities	Founder, the Norfolk Way
7. Relevant interests of spouse, partner or close family member	Mr Freeman's wife is a partner with Cambridge Employment Law LLP

CABINET OFFICE

The Rt Hon Oliver Letwin MP, Chancellor of the Duchy of Lancaster		
4. Public appointments	Honorary Governor, Sherborne Girls' School	
6. Any other relevant interests	Fellow, Royal Society of Arts	
7. Relevant interests of spouse, partner or close family member	Mr Letwin's wife is Director of Legal Services at the Department of Health	

The Rt Hon Matthew Hancock MP, Minister for the Cabinet Office and Paymaster General No relevant interests

Rob Wilson MP, Parl	iamentary Secretary
5. Charities	Patron, Friends of Reading Abbey

John Penrose MP, Parliamentary Secretary		
4. Public appointments	Associate Governor, Weston College, Weston-super-Mare	
.,	Member, Priory Multi-Academy Trust, Weston-super-Mare	
5. Charities	South West Patron, Mankind Initiative President, Weston-super-Mare and District Constitutional Club Vice President, Winscombe Rugby Club	
	President, Friends of Weston General Hospital President, Friends of St James the Great Church, Winscombe	
7. Relevant interests of spouse, partner or close family member	Mr Penrose's wife is Baroness Harding of Winscombe. She is Chief Executive of Talk Talk and a Member of Court of the Bank of England.	

Lord Bridges of Headley, Parliamentary Secretary			
5. Charities	Trustee	ee, Foundation Years Trust	
6. Any other relevant interests	Board	Member, Centre for Policy Studies	

The Rt Hon Robert Halfon MP, Minister without Portfolio		
2. Directorships and shareholdings	Shareholding in Jardine Matheson	
5. Charities	President, St John's Ambulance, Harlow	
	Patron, Home Start, Harlow	
	Patron, St Clare's Hospice, Harlow	

	Patron, The Grandparents Association
	Co-opted Trustee, Employability, Harlow
6. Any other relevant interests	Member, Prospect Trade Union
	Member, Parliamentary House Magazine Advisory Board

DEPARTMENT FOR COMMUNITIES AND LOCAL GOVERNMENT

The Rt Hon Greg Cl	ark MP, Secretary of State
5. Charities	President, Tunbridge Wells Constitutional Club President, Hawkhurst Community Hospital League of Friends Vice President, Tunbridge Wells Rugby Football Clubs Patron, Tunbridge Wells Mental Health Resource Centre Patron, Pepenbury Patron, Royal Tunbridge Wells Orpheus Male Voice Choir Vice Patron, Headway West Kent Ambassador, Build Africa Honorary Member, Tunbridge Wells Rotary Club
6. Any other relevant interests	Visiting Fellow, Nuffield College, Oxford

The Rt Hon Mark François MP, Minister of State		
2. Directorships and shareholdings	Shareholding in Lloyds Banking Group	
5. Charities	Patron, Cruse Bereavement Care	
	Patron, Royal British Legion (Rayleigh branch)	
	Patron, Supporting Children and Families Together	
	Patron, Rayleigh Bowls Club	
	President, Friends of Holy Trinity Church (Rayleigh)	
	President, Rayleigh Conservative Club	
	President, Essex Folk Association	
	President, Rayleigh Brass Band	
	President, Wyvern Community Transport	
	Honorary Member, Royal Naval Association (Rayleigh branch)	

Brandon Lewis MP, Minister of State		
2. Directorships and shareholdings	Shares in Woodlands Schools Ltd	
4. Public appointments	Associate Governor, Great Yarmouth College Council Member, Buckingham University	
5. Charities	Patron, East Coat Hospice Trustee, British Triathlon Trust	
7. Relevant interests of spouse, partner or close family member	Mr Lewis' family members are Directors of Woodlands Schools Ltd	

Marcus Jones MP, Parliamentary Under Secretary of State		
5. Charities	Honorary Member, Nuneaton Rotary Club	

	Chair, Whitestone Community Association
	Member, Nuneaton Town Supporters Cooperative
7. Relevant interests of spouse, partner or close family member	Mr Jones' wife is the manager of Milverton House nursery

James Wharton MP, Parliamentary Under Secretary of State

No relevant interests

Baroness Williams of Trafford, Parliamentary Under Secretary of State		
4. Public	Governor, Loreto Grammar School, Altrincham	
appointments		

Richard Harrington MP, Parliamentary Under Secretary of State

See entry under the Home Office

DEPARTMENT FOR CULTURE, MEDIA AND SPORT

The Rt Hon John Wh	ittingdale MP, Secretary of State
1. Financial interests	Blind trust/blind management arrangement
5. Charities	Patron, Youth Music Theatre
	Patron, Maldon Home-Start
	President Maldon Parkinson's Disease Society
	Vice President Malden Rugby Club
	Vice President, Malden Cricket Club
6. Any other	Fellow, Royal Society of the Arts
relevant interests	Stow Maries Great War Aerodrome and Combined Military Services Museum are based in Mr Whittingdale's constituency
7. Relevant interests of spouse, partner or close family member	Mr Whittingdale's son is employed by Island Records, Universal Music

Ed Vaizey MP, Minister of State		
5. Charities	Vice President, National Churches Trust	
6. Any other	Honorary President, Didcot Town Football Club	
relevant interests	Honorary Fresident, Didcot Town Football Club	

Baroness Neville-Rolfe DBE CMG, Parliamentary Secretary Under Secretary of State

See entry under the Department for Business, Innovation & Skills

Tracey Crouch MP,	Parliamentary Under Secretary of State
4. Public appointments	Honorary Member, Royal Engineers Independent Chair, Medway Canal's Physical Disability Partnership Board
5. Charities	President, RSPCA Medway Vice President, Campaign to Protect Rural England (Kent Branch) Patron, National Osteoporosis Society (Medway) Patron, Peter's Place Patron, Halpern Charitable Foundation Patron, Blenheim CDP
6. Any other relevant interests	Patron, Conservatives Against Fox Hunting Chatham Historic Dockyard, Royal British Legion Industries and Royal Legion Village are based in Ms Crouch's constituency
7. Relevant interests of spouse, partner or	Ms Crouch's partner works for BBC local radio

Baroness Shields OBE, Parliamentary Under Secretary of State	
7. Relevant interests of spouse, partner or close family member	Baroness Shields' husband is Sporting Director, Sahara Force India F1 team

MINISTRY OF DEFENCE

The Rt Hon Michael Fallon MP, Secretary of State	
4. Public appointments	Ex-officio Chairman, Commonwealth War Graves Commission
5. Charities	President, Friends of St Mary's Church, Sundridge Patron, Darenth Valley Youth Music President, Royal London Society for the Blind
6. Any other relevant interests	Honorary membership of the RAF Club Fort Halstead (MoD DSTL site) is in Mr Fallon's constituency

Philip Dunne MP, Minister of State		
1. Financial interests	Blind Trust/blind management arrangement	
	Trustee of several family trusts	
5. Charities	Patron and Trustee, Ludlow Town Walls	
	Trustee, Henry Hewes Almshouse	
	Trustee, M R Walker Charitable Trust	
	President, Royal Three Counties Show	
6. Any other relevant	Mr Dunne's brother in law is CEO of Serco PLC	
interests	Defence contractors, Granger & Worraell Ltd and Roxel, have	
	facilities in Mr Dunne's constituency	

Penny Mordaunt MP, Minister of State	
5. Charities	Trustee and Company Director, Wymering Manor Trust Patron, Enable Ability, Portsmouth Patron, Southsea Greenhouse Patron, The Victoria Cross
6. Any other relevant interests	Royal Navy Reservist
7. Relevant interests of spouse, partner or close family member	Ms Mordaunt's brother is Senior Cost Manager, Sum Ltd Ms Mordaunt's partner is Managing Director, M9 (IT) Ltd Ms Mordaunt's partner's brother is Director, Savills Worldwide Occupiers Service

The Rt Hon Earl Howe, Minister of State	
1. Financial interests	Blind trust/blind management arrangement
5. Charities	Chairman, Friends of the Royal College of Physicians
	Chairman, Friends of the Little Missenden Festival
	Chairman, Patrons of the Buckinghamshire County Museum and Art
	Gallery
	Chairman, Friends of the Curzon Centre
	President, South Bucks Association for the Disabled

	President, The Curzon Centre President, RNLI Chilterns branch Vice President, Chilterns Decorative and Fine Arts Society Vice President, RNLI Patron, The Chiltern Society Trustee, The Penn Trust Governor, King William IV Naval Foundation
6. Any other relevant interests	Trustee of the Kedleston and Portman Estates

Mark Lancaster TD MP, Parliamentary Under Secretary of State		
5. Charities	Patron, MK Snap	
	Patron, Willen Hospice	
	Patron, Felix Fund	
6. Any other relevant	Commissioned Officer in the Reserved Forces	
interests	Mr Lancaster's wife is MP for Gosport and Parliamentary under	
	Secretary of State for Women, Equalities and Family Justice	

Julian Brazier MP, Parl	iamentary Under Secretary of State
5. Charities	President, Canterbury Sea Cadets
	Honorary Member, RAF Club
	Member, Special Forces Club
	Member, SAS Association
6. Any other relevant	Member, British Monarchist Society
interests	Member, Artists' Rifles Association
	Amphenol is based in Mr Brazier's constituency
	Author of a novel published by Endeavour Publishing
7. Relevant interests	Mr Brazier's wife is a trustee of and serves with the First Aid Nursing
of spouse, partner or	Yeomanry
close family member	Mr Brazier has a son in the Regular Army and a son in the Army
	Reserve

DEPARTMENT FOR EDUCATION

The Rt Hon Nicky Morgan MP, Secretary of State	
2. Directorships and shareholdings	Director, Loughborough Wellbeing Centre CIC
5. Charities	Patron, Friends of Khasdobir Trustee, Parliamentary Christian Fellowship Trust
7. Relevant interests	Mrs Morgan's husband is Governor, Burton on the Wolds Primary
of spouse, partner or close family member	School, Mountfields Lodge Academy and Loughborough College. He is also an elected councillor on Charnwood Borough Council

Nick Boles MP, Minister of State

See entry under the Department for Business, Innovation & Skills

Nick Gibb MP, Ministe	r of State
5. Charities	Patron, Bognor Regis Shopmobility
	Patron, Arun Community Transport, Littlehampton
	Patron, Sammy Community Transport, Bognor Regis
	Patron, Arun Sports Association for the Disabled
	Patron, Littlehampton Sailing and Motorboat Club
	Patron, West Sussex South Motor Neurone Disease Association
	Patron, St Barnabas House Hospice, Worthing
7. Relevant interests of spouse, partner or	Mr Gibb's spouse is Managing Director and shareholder of Populus Limited
close family member	Mr Gibb's brother is an editor with the BBC
-	Mr Gibb's sister-in-law is a special needs teacher
	Mr Gibb's brother-in-law is Director General of the British Venture
	Capital Association

Edward Timpson MP,	Minister of State
5. Charities	Vice President, Acton Amateur Operatic Society Vice President, Conservative Friends of Poland Honorary Vice President, Crewe Amateur Musicals Society Patron, Holly Holy Day Society Patron, Home Start (Cheshire) Patron, Leighton Academy year 5 peer mentoring group Patron, Support Community Business Patron, 'One in Eleven' Charity Honorary Member, Crewe Rotary Club Honorary Member, Royal British Legion Honorary Member, Crewe Alex Supporters Club
6. Any other relevant interests	Non-practising Barrister and Member of the Inner Temple (family specialist) Door tenant at Linenhall Chambers, Chester

7. Relevant interests	Mr Timpson's wife is a Patron of CLIMB
of spouse, partner or	Mr Timpson's mother is a Home-Start volunteer
close family member	Mr Timpson's father and brother run the Timpson Foundation

Caroline Dinenage MP, Parliamentary Under Secretary of State

See entry under the Ministry of Justice

Sam Gyimah MP, Parliamentary Under Secretary of State		
5. Charities	Vice-President, Young Epilepsy	

Lord Nash, Parliamentary Under-Secretary of State	
1. Financial interests	Blind trust/blind management arrangement
6. Any other relevant interests	Foundation Fellow, Corpus Christi College, Oxford Member, Corpus Christi College Investment and Development Committees
7. Relevant interests of spouse, partner or close family member	Lord Nash's wife is a Governor of Pimlico Academy and a member of the Advisory bodies of Pimlico Primary, Millbank Primary and Churchill Gardens Primary Academies. She is also a Trustee of Future Academies and Future.

DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY AND CLIMATE CHANGE

Rt Hon Amber Rudd MP, Secretary of State		
2. Directorships and shareholdings	Director, Hastings Academies Trust	
5. Charities	Patron, Snowdon Trust	
7. Relevant interests of spouse, partner or close family member	Ms Rudd's brother is Chairman of PR firm, Finsbury	

Andrea Leadsom MP, Minister of State	
5. Charities	Patron, OXPIP Patron, NORPIP Patron, PIP UK Patron, PSP Association
6. Any other relevant interests	Co-Founder, Fresh Start Project Co-Founder, 1001 Critical Days Campaign HS2 will run through Ms Leadsom's constituency
7. Relevant interests of spouse, partner or close family member	Ms Leadsom's husband is a Director of Wirth Research Ltd (aerodynamic engineering organisation which is developing a fuel efficiency technology for HGV vehicles)

Lord Bourne of Aberystwyth, Parliamentary Under-Secretary of State	
6. Charities	Patron, Kidney Wales Foundation

DEPARTMENT FOR ENVIRONMENT, FOOD AND RURAL AFFAIRS

The Rt Hon Elizabeth Truss MP, Secretary of State	
6. Charities	Patron, Desert Rats Association
7. Relevant interests of spouse, partner or close family member	Ms Truss' brother is employed by Capita

George Eustice MP, Parliamentary Under-Secretary of State	
6. Any other relevant	Falfish and Rodda's Cream are based in Mr Eustice's constituency
interests	Headquarters of Gweek Seal Sanctuary, The World Parrot Trust and
	The Cinnamon Trust are based in Mr Eustice's constituency
7. Relevant interests	Mr Eustice's family run Trevaskis Farm (food retail business)
of spouse, partner or	Mr Eustice's wife works for CTF Partners
close family member	Mr Eustice's sister is an agricultural lawyer
	Mr Eustice's brother is Chairman of the British Lop Pig Society, a member of the Rare Breeds Survival Trust

Rory Stewart MP, Parliamentary Under Secretary of State	
5. Charities	Patron, Sunbeams Music Trust
	Patron, Friends of the Lake District

FOREIGN AND COMMONWEALTH OFFICE

The Rt Hon Philip Hammond MP, Secretary of State	
5. Charities	Joint President, Weybridge Youth Club Vice President Basingstoke Canal Society Patron, White Lodge Trust (a centre for children with cerebral palsy)
6. Any other relevant interests	Use of official residence, Chevening House
7. Relevant interests of spouse, partner or close family member	Mr Hammond's wife is a governor of St Barnabas Church of England primary school (Belgravia)

D
on
ith Disabilities)
)
rs, International
ai

The Rt Hon Hugo Swir	e MP, Minister of State
1. Financial interests	Blind trust/blind management arrangement
5. Charities	Vice President, West of England School and College for Young
	People with no or little sight
	Vice President, Council of RNLI
	Patron, Devon Link up
	Patron, Kennaway House, Sidmouth
	Trustee, Fund for Refugees
	Trustee, Jurassic Coast Trust
6. Any other	Fellow, Royal Society of Arts
relevant Interests	Life Member, Devon County Show
	Council Member, Devon County Agricultural Association
	Vice President, Honiton and District Agricultural Association
	Vice President, Colaton Raleigh Ploughing Association

The Rt Hon Lord Maude of Horsham, Minister of State

See entry under the Department for Business, Innovation and Skills

The Rt Hon Baroness Anelay of St Johns DBE, Minister of State	
5. Charities	Patron, St John's Memorial Hall Appeal Fund Patron, Talking about Cannabis Trustee, 1949 Conservative and Unionist Trust
7. Relevant interests of spouse, partner or close family member	Baroness Anelay's husband is a Deputy High Court Judge (Family Division), Recorder of the Crown Court, Deemster, High Court of Justice Isle of Man

James Duddridge MP, Parliamentary Under Secretary of State	
6. Any other relevant interests	Qinetiq, Easyjet and Southend Airport are major employers in Mr Duddridge's constituency
7. Relevant interests of spouse, partner or close	Mr Duddridge's brother-in-law works for a re-insurance company in Bermuda Another of Mr Duddridge's brothers-in-law is a geologist working
family member	for Anadarko petroleum company

Tobias Ellwood MP, Parliamentary Under Secretary of State	
4. Public Appointments	Governor, Queen's Park Infant School, Bournemouth
5. Charities	Patron, Caring Canines Patron, Aleevee8 Patron, The Springbourne Family Centre Patron, Crumbs Cafe Patron, ME Support Group
6. Any other Relevant Interests	Member, British Reserve Forces

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

The Rt Hon Jeremy Hunt MP, Secretary of State		
2. Directorships and shareholdings	Shareholding in Eurotunnel plc	
5. Charities	Trustee, Hotcourses Foundation Patron, Haselmere Museum	
	Patron, Meath Art Trust Patron, Brightwells Gostry Community Centre	
	Patron, COINS Foundation	

The Rt Hon Alistair Bu	rt MP, Minister of State
5. Charities	President, Carers in Bedfordshire
	President, Biggleswade Sea Cadets
	President, Biggleswade Athletics Club
	President, Biggleswade Scouts
	Vice President, Biggleswade Royal British Legion
	Patron, Habitat for Humanity GB
	Patron, Headway Bedford
	Patron, Bishop Simeon Trust
	Council of Reference, Prospects: Access to Life
	Commissioner, International Commission on Missing Persons
7. Relevant interests of spouse, partner or close family member	Mr Burt's wife is Chair and Trustee, FACES Bedford

Ben Gummer MP, Parliamentary Under Secretary of State	
4. Public appointments	Associate Governor, Ravenswood Primary School
5. Charities	Patron, Home-Start South Suffolk
	Trustee, Foundation Years Trust
7. Relevant interest of spouse, partner or	Members of Mr Gummer's family own Sancroft International Ltd
close family member	Mr Gummer's sister-in-law is a clinical psychologist employed by the NHS

Jane Ellison MP, Parliamentary Under Secretary of State		
5. Charities	Trustee, Sing for Pleasure Patron, Wandsworth Home-Start	
6. Any other relevant interests	President, Wandsworth Chamber of Commerce	

George Freeman MP, Parliamentary Under-Secretary of State

See entry under the Department Business, Innovation and Skills

Lord Prior of Brampton, Parliamentary Under Secretary of State	
4. Public appointments	Governor, Sir Isaac Newton 6 th Form College, Jane Austen College, Charles Darwin Primary School and Norwich Primary Academy
5. Charities	Patron, NHS Retirement Fellowship
7. Relevant interests of spouse, partner or close family member	Lord Prior's son is a medical student

HOME OFFICE

The Rt Hon Theresa M	ay MP, Secretary of State
5. Charities	Patron, Alexander Devine Children's Hospice
	Patron, National Rheumatoid Arthritis Society
	Patron, Electric Eels
	Patron, Mission Direct
	Patron, Maidenhead Festival of Music and Dance
	Patron, Friends of St Andrew's Church (Sonning)
	Patron, Pink Shoe Club
	Patron, Maidenhead Choral Society
	Patron, Grandma Flew Spitfires
	Patron, Pure Charity Project
	Patron, Project Rainbow
	Patron, League of Friends of St Mark's Hospital, Maidenhead
	Trustee, Maidenhead Civic Society (ex officio)
	Vice President, Littlewick Green Show Society
	President of Wargrave Girls Football Club
	Advisory Board of Renewal
	Advisory Board of Magna Carta 800th Anniversary Committee
	Honorary Member Maidenhead Golf Club
	Joint Patron of St Andrew's Church building appeal
6. Any other relevant interests	Yeldall Manor, a drug rehabilitation centre is in Ms May's constituency

The Rt Hon Mike Penning MP, Minister of State

See entry under the Ministry of Justice

The Rt Hon John Hayes MP, Minister of State		
4. Public appointments	Governor, John Harrox Primary School, Moulton	
5. Charities	President, Spalding Transport Forum President, Spalding Parkinson Society	
	Patron, Headway (Cambridgeshire) Patron, Lincolnshire Brain Tumour Support Group	
	Trustee, Holbeach Community Vehicle	

James Brokenshi	re MP, Minister of State
5. Charities	Patron of Bexley Borough Neighbourhood Watch Association
	Vice President, Bexleyheath & District Club for the Disabled
	Vice President, Sidcup & Footscray Branch of the Royal British
	Legion
	Honorary Member, Sidcup Rotary Club

The Rt Hon Lord Bates, Minister of State	
5. Charities	Patron/trustee, Walk for Peace Foundation

7. Relevant interests of spouse, partner or close family member	Lord Bates' wife is a Trustee, Walk for Peace Foundation; Director, Dragontown Ltd; Director, Asia Exchange Ltd and holds a number of voluntary roles in the UK/EU/China business community

Karen Bradley MP, Parliamentary Under Secretary of State		
5. Charities	Patron, Biddulph Fairtrade Patron, Foxlowe Arts Centre, Leek	
6. Any other relevant interests	Rapiscan Systems Ltd has a factory in Ms Bradley's constituency	

Lord Ahmad of Wimbledon, Parliamentary Under-Secretary of State See entry under the Department for Transport

Richard Harrington MP, Parliamentary Under Secretary of State	
5. Charities	Patron, Watford Workshops
	Patron, Peace Hospice, Watford
	Patron, Michael Green Foundation
	Trustee, Holocaust Educational Trust

Baroness Shields OBE, Parliamentary Under Secretary of State

See entry under the Department for Culture, Media and Sport

DEPARTMENT FOR INTERNATIONAL DEVELOPMENT

The Rt Hon Justine Greening MP, Secretary of State		
5. Charities		Patron, Wandsworth Arts Society

The Rt Hon Desmond Swayne TD MP, Minister of State	
4. Public appointments	Commission in the Reserve Forces

Baroness Verma, Parl	iamentary Under Secretary of State
2. Directorships and shareholdings	Director, Powerful Women Ltd
5. Charities	Patron, Sarla Foundation UK Patron, Global Punjabi Society (UK)
	Patron, Silver Star Patron, BLD Detron, Beinethen Bell Kelven Semiti LIK
	Patron, Rajasthan Bal Kalyan Samiti UK Patron, Non-Resident Indian Foundation Patron, Tory Reform Group
	Patron, Friends of Conservative Society of Indians (UK) Advisory Board Member, Community Security Trust
	Extraordinary Champion, Roko Cancer Charitable Trust
7. Relevant interests of spouse, partner or close family member	Baroness Verma's husband is Director, Sarla Foundation, President, Global Punjabi Society and President, Non- Residential Indian Foundation and founder Chairman of the African International Business Forum

Richard Harrington MP, Parliamentary Under Secretary of State

See entry under the Home Office

Nick Hurd MP, Parliamentary Under Secretary of State	
4. Public appointments	Governor, Coteford Junior School, Ruislip

MINISTRY OF JUSTICE

The Rt Hon Michael C	Gove MP, Lord Chancellor and Secretary of State
5. Charities	Patron, Surrey Heath Citizens Advice Bureau Patron, Foreign Policy Centre Patron, Surrey Heath Singers Patron, the Asian Students' Christian Trust Member, Advisory Board, Community Security Trust Founding Member, Newton's Apple Member, Advisory Board, Standpoint Magazine Signatory to the Statement of Principles, Henry Jackson Society
6. Any other relevant interests	Bencher, Inner Temple Visiting Fellow, Nuffield College, Oxford
7. Relevant interests of spouse, partner or close family member	Mr Gove's wife is a journalist for the Daily Mail

The Rt Hon Mike Pen	ning MP, Minister of State
2. Directorships and shareholdings	Director, MA Penning Ltd (not for profit)
5. Charities	Patron, St Francis Hospice
	Patron, Ian Rennie Grove Hospice
	Patron, Paper Trail Heritage Fire Brigade
	Trustee, Snowbility
6. Any other relevant interests	Steria, Airwave and Drager and Northgate Solutions are large employers in Mr Penning's constituency
7. Relevant interests of spouse, partner or close family member	One of Mr Penning's nephews is a police officer with Essex Police

Lord Faulks QC, Minister of State	
6. Any other relevant interests	Bencher, Middle Temple Honorary Fellow, Jesus College, Oxford University Member, Society of Conservative Lawyers
7. Relevant interests of spouse, partner or close family member	Lord Faulks' wife is a Conservative Councillor in the Royal Borough of Kensington and Chelsea

Caroline Dinenage MP, Parliamentary Under Secretary of State	
5. Charities	Scouting Ambassador
6. Any other relevant interests	Patron, Daring Club, Gosport
	The Haslar National Offender Management site is based in Ms Dinenage's constituency
7. Relevant interests of spouse, partner or close family member	Ms Dinenage's husband is MP for Milton Keynes North and Minister of State for Defence Personnel, Welfare and Veterans.

Dominic Raab MP, Parliamentary Under Secretary of State	
5. Charities	Trustee, Fight for Peace Panel Member, Elmbridge Community Fund (Surrey Community Foundation)
7. Relevant interests of spouse, partner or close family member	Mr Raab's wife works for Google

Andrew Selous M	P, Parliamentary Under Secretary of State
1. Financial interests	Blind trust/blind management arrangement
4. Public appointments	Governor, Studham Village Church of England School
5. Charities	Founder, South Bedfordshire Community Family Trust Marriage and Relationship Support Community Group
	President, Leighton Buzzard Parkinson's Disease Society
	Patron, Leighton Linslade Homeless Service
	Patron, Homestart Central Bedfordshire
	Patron, Leighton Buzzard Brain Tumour Action
	Patron, Seed International Fund Trust
	Vice President, Families United Network

Shailesh Vara MP, Parliamentary Under Secretary of State	
5. Charities	Patron, Yaxley Festival
	Patron, Fenland Trust
	Vice President, Huntingdonshire County Cricket Club
6. Any other	Non-practicing solicitor
relevant interests	Honorary Fellow, Brunel University
	Member, Society of Conservative Lawyers

7. Relevant interests of spouse, partner or close	Mr Vara's wife is a barrister, mediator and associate member of Maitland Chambers and a panel member for a number of mediation services
family member	Mr Vara's brother and sister are solicitors. Mr Vara's sister-in-law is a barrister

NORTHERN IRELAND OFFICE

The Rt Hon Theresa Villiers MP, Secretary of State	
1. Financial interests	Blind trust/blind management arrangement
5. Charities	Director, Barnet Diamond Jubilee Commemoration
	President, Barnet Old People's Welfare
	President, New Barnet Amateur Gardening and Floral Art Society
	President, Friends of Barnet Hospital
	Patron, Noah's Ark Children's Hospice
	Honorary Member, Rotary Club of Barnet

Ben Wallace MP, Parliamentary Under Secretary of State	
6. Any other	Member, Queen's body guard for Scotland
relevant interests	President, Lancashire branch of Scots Guards Association

OFFICE OF THE ADVOCATE GENERAL FOR SCOTLAND

Lord Keen of Elie QC, HM Advocate General for Scotland		
1. Financial interests	Blind trust/blind management arrangement	
6. Any other relevant	Member, Faculty of Advocates (Scottish Bar)	
interests	Bencher, Hon Society of the Middle Temple	
	Member, Bar of England and Wales	

OFFICE OF THE LEADER OF THE HOUSE OF COMMONS

The Rt Hon Chris Grayling MP, Leader of the House of Commons and Lord President of the Council	
5. Charities	Patron, Forces Children's Trust Patron, Nork Music in the Park

Therese Coffey MP, Deputy Leader of the House of Commons	
4. Public appointments	Chair, Suffolk Coastal Energy Delivery Board
5. Charities	Patron, East Coast Hospice
	Patron, Suffolk Coast Rural Responders

OFFICE OF THE LEADER OF THE HOUSE OF LORDS

The Rt Hon Baroness Stowell of Beeston MBE, Leader of the House of Lords, Lord Privy Seal		
6. Any other relevant interests	Chair, Board of Trustees for Chequers, Chevening and Dorneywood	

The Rt Hon Earl Howe, Deputy Leader of the House of Lords See entry under the Ministry of Defence

SCOTLAND OFFICE

The Rt David Mundell MP, Secretary of State			
1. Financial interests	Trustee of a family trust		
5. Charities	Trustee, Lockerbie Trust Trustee, Lockerbie Swimming Pool Trust		
6. Any other relevant interests	Chairman, Corridor Regeneration Steering Group		

Lord Dunlop, Parliamentary Under Secretary of State			
1. Financial interests		No relevant interests	

DEPARTMENT FOR TRANSPORT

The Rt Hon Patrick McLoughlin MP, Secretary of State	
2. Directorships and shareholdings	Shareholding in Aviva
5. Charities	Vice President, Youth Hostel Association (the Head Office of the YHA is in Mr McLoughlin's constituency)
6. Any other relevant interests	Bombardier, Rolls-Royce PLC, JC Bamford Excavators Ltd and Toyota (GB) PLC are in or near Mr McLoughlin's constituency
7. Relevant interests of spouse, partner or close family member	Mr McLoughlin's son is employed by the Institute of Directors Mr McLoughlin's brother-in-law works for National Car Parks Ltd

Robert Goodwill MP, Minister of State	
2. Directorships and shareholdings	Director, Mowthorpe (UK) Ltd Shareholding in Aviva
5. Charities	Patron, National Traction Engine Trust Trustee, Goathland Plough Stots President, Auto 66 Club President, Terrington Bowling Club
6. Any other relevant interests	Scarborough and Whitby ports and the Parkol Marine shipyard are based in Mr Goodwill's constituency. The Alexander Dennis group, manufacturer of buses and coaches, is also located in his constituency. Sole trader with R. W. Goodwin farm Mr Goodwill has a collection of historic vehicles
7. Relevant interests of spouse, partner or close family member	Mr Goodwill's son works for BAE systems

Claire Perry MP, F	Parliamentary Under Secretary of State
5. Charities	Vice President, Wiltshire Historic Churches Trust
	Vice Patron, Wiltshire Bobby Van Trust
	Vice President, Friends of the Ridgeway

Andrew Jones MP, Parliamentary Under Secretary of State	
5. Charities	Patron, Harrogate Gateway FC
	Patron, Mad4Football

Lord Ahmad of Wimbledon, Parliamentary Under Secretary of State	
5. Charities	Patron, Humanity First
	Patron, MDS UK Patient Support Group

HM TREASURY

The Rt Hon George Osborne MP, Chancellor of the Exchequer and First Secretary of State	
2. Directorships and shareholdings	Shareholding in Osborne and Little Ltd
5. Charities	Honorary Vice President, East Cheshire Hospice Vice President, Knutsford Royal May Day Patron, Knutsford Community First Responder Trust Member, Wilmslow Trust Member, British Legion, Knutsford
6. Any other relevant interests	Official Residence – 10 Downing Street and use of Dorneywood Barclays Bank, Astra Zeneca, Tata Chemicals and Brunner Mond are major employers in Mr Osborne's constituency
7. Relevant interests of spouse, partner or close family member	Mr Osborne's father is Chairman and Managing Director of Osborne and Little Ltd

The Rt Hon Greg Hands MP, Chief Secretary	
4. Public appointments	Co-Patron, Fulham Boys School
5. Charities	Trustee, The Brunswick Club for Young People
	Patron, HealthProm

David Gauke MP, Financial Secretary	
5. Charities	Patron, Three Rivers Museum
	Patron, Tring Sports Forum
	Patron, Hospice of St Francis, Berkhamsted
	Patron, Watford Peace Hospice
	Patron, British Legion (Rickmansworth Branch)
6. Any other relevant	The HQ of Vocalink is within Mr Gauke's constituency
interests	Camelot also have offices in Mr Gauke's constituency
7. Relevant interests of	Mr Gauke's wife is employed by Lexis Nexis
spouse, partner or close	Mr Gauke's brother in law is a solicitor specialising in tax at
family member	Shoesmiths

Damian Hinds MP, Exchequer Secretary	
No relevant interests	

Harriett Baldwin MP, Economic Secretary	
4. Public appointments	Associate School Governor, Hallow Church of England Primary School, Worcester
5. Charities	Patron, Malvern Electric Vehicles Association Patron, Malvern Dementia Action Alliance
7. Relevant interests of spouse, partner or close family member	Ms Baldwin's husband owns Eagle Eye Productions Ms Baldwin's brother-in-law works for Big Society Capital and her cousin is Director, Major UK Deposit Takers, Bank of England

Lord O'Neill of Gatley, Commercial Secretary	
1. Financial interests	Blind trust/blind management arrangement
4. Public appointments	Honorary Chair, Manchester University
5. Charities	Honorary President, SHINE Patron, Their World

WALES OFFICE

The Rt Hon Stephen	Crabb MP, Secretary of State
5. Charities	Patron, Pembrokeshire MENCAP

Alun Cairns MP, Parliamentary Under Secretary of State	
5. Charities	Trustee, Ocean Water Sports Trust, Vale of Glamorgan
7. Relevant interests of spouse, partner or close family member	Mr Cairns' wife owns and runs Turner's Solicitors, Bridgend

Lord Bourne of Aberystwyth, Parliamentary Under Secretary of State	
See entry under the Department of Energy & Climate Change	

DEPARTMENT FOR WORK AND PENSIONS

Rt Hon lain Dunca	n Smith MP, Secretary of State
5. Charities	President, Chapel End Savoy Players
	Vice President, Chingford Photographic Society
	Vice President, Redbridge Chamber of Commerce
	Vice President, Kampala Music School
	Honorary President, 27F Squadron, RAF Chingford
	Patron, Centre for Social Justice
	Patron, 1NE
	Patron, Carefree Kids
	Patron, Haven House
	Patron, Dream Factory
	Patron, Motability
	Patron, Restoration of Walsingham Priory
	Patron, St Barnabas Vicarage
	Patron, Tayyeb Hussain Foundation
	Patron, WAVE (Worldwide Alternatives to Violence) Trust
	Patron, MS Action
	Patron, Chat
	Patron, Gangs Unite
	Patron, NORPIP (Northamptonshire Parent and Infant Project)
	Vice-Patron, Friends of Kampala Music School
	Trustee, Scots Guards Charitable Trust
	Member, Ambassador's Group, Tomorrow's People
	Honorary Member, Salvation Army
	Honorary Member, Rotary Club of Leytonstone & Woodford
	Board of Trustees, Whitefield School and Whitefield Development
	Trust

The Rt Hon Priti Patel MP, Minister of State	
4. Public appointments	Governor (Associate Member), Chelmsford County High School for Girls
5. Charities	Vice President, CHAPS, The Men's Health Charity Patron, Dancing Giraffe CIC Patron, Brainwave South East (Witham) Honorary Member, Holdfast Credit Union Ltd Trustee, Crossroads Care Braintree District and Chelmsford Parliamentary Group Member, Conservative Friends of Israel Member, Home Start Witham, Braintree and Halstead
7. Relevant interests of spouse, partner, close family member	Ms Patel's husband is a London Borough Councillor and Deputy Leader of Bexley Council. He is self-employed: current client contract with The Go Partnership on behalf of NASDAQ

The Rt Hon Lord Freud, Minister of State	
No relevant interests	

Baroness Altmann CBE, Minister of State		
4. Public appointments		Governor, London School of Economics
6. Any other relevant interests		Life Governor, Nightingale House for the Elderly

Justin Tomlinson MP, Parliamentary Under Secretary of State No relevant interests

Shailesh Vara MP, Parliamentary Under Secretary of State See entry under the Ministry of Justice

GOVERNMENT WHIPS - COMMONS

The Rt Hon Mark Har	per MP, Chief Whip and Parliamentary Secretary to the Treasury
5. Charities	Vice President, Herefordshire and Gloucestershire Canal Trust Member, Royal British Legion, Cinderford Branch
	Member, British Association of Shooting and Conservation
	Member, Countryside Alliance
7. Relevant interests of spouse, partner or close family member	Mr Harper's wife is Director of Marketing at the Design Council

The Rt Hon Anne	Milton MP, Deputy Chief Whip
5. Charities	Patron, Surrey Law Centre
	Patron, TALK
	Patron, The Prostrate Cancer Project (Guildford)
	Patron, Rape and Sexual Abuse Support Centre (RASASC)
	Patron, Home-Start Guildford
	Patron, OG Cancer Project

Kris Hopkins MP	
7. Relevant interests of spouse, partner or	Mr Hopkins' wife is a Director of Forensics at KPMG
close family member	

Gavin Barwell MP No relevant interests

The Rt Hon David Evennett MP	
4. Public appointments	Governor, St Paulinus Church of England Primary School, Crayford
5. Charities	Patron, Townley, Grammar School for Girls
	Vice President, Bexleyheath and District Club for the Disabled
	Member, National Trust

John Penrose MP See entry under the Cabinet Office

Alun Cairns MP	
See entry under the Wales Office	

Charlie Elphicke MP	
5. Charities	Ex-officio Director, People's Port Trust Ltd

Mel Stride MP	
4. Public appointments	Community Governor, Okehampton College President, Tarka Railway Association
аррониноню	Tresident, Tarka Kanway Association
7. Relevant interests of spouse, partner or close family member	Mr Stride's father owns Stride Ltd

George Hollingbery MP	
1. Financial interests	Blind trust/blind management arrangement Trustee of a family trust
5. Charities	Patron, Hampshire Cultural Trust

ASSISTANT GOVERNMENT WHIPS

Guy Opperman MP	
2. Directorships and shareholdings	Shareholding in Tewkesbury Diamond Chrome Plating Co Shareholding in Atom Bank (registered as Crossco)
7. Relevant interests of spouse, partner or close family member	Mr Opperman's partner is an Associate Director, MHP Communications

Julian Smith MP	
6. Any other relevant interests	Patron, Skipton and Ripon Enterprise Group

Margot James MP	
4. Public	Associate Governor, Redhill School, Stourbridge
appointments	Governor, London School of Economics and Political Science

Sarah Newton MP	
5. Charities	Patron, Glen Carne Patron, Turn to Starboard
7. Relevant interests of spouse, partner or close family members	Mrs Newton's husband is a consultant at Freshfields, Bruckhaus Deringer

Stephen Barclay MP

No relevant interests

Shareholding in Samba Networks
Patron, Sussex Beacon Trust
Patron, Sussex Beacon
Patron, The Carers Centre for Brighton & Hove
Patron, Sussex ME/CFS Society
Patron, The Marlets Hospice
Honorary Vice President, Whitehawk Football Club

7. Relevant	Mr Kirby's wife is a magistrate
interests of spouse,	
partner or close	
family member	

Jackie Doyle-Price M	<u>1P</u>
5. Charities	Patron, Thurrock Male Voice Choir
6. Any other relevant interests	There is a substantial logistics sector in Ms Doyle-Price's constituency including the Port of Tilbury and Cobelfret Port facilities
	Member, Tilbury Cruise Terminal and Railway Station Trust
7. Relevant interests of spouse, partner or close family member	Ms Doyle-Price's partner is a member of Thurrock Borough Council

Andrew Selous MP	
See entry under the Ministry of Justice	

GOVERNMENT WHIPS – HOUSE OF LORDS

Lord Taylor of Holbeach CBE, Chief Whip, House of Lords	
5. Charities	Trustee, International Bomber Command Memorial Trust Liveryman, Worshipful Company of Farmers
	Liveryman, Worshipful Company of Gardeners

Lord Gardiner of Kimble, Deputy Chief Whip	
6. Any other	Partner in family farm
relevant interests	Vice President, Buckinghamshire Agricultural Society
	Vice President, Suffolk Agricultural Society
	Vice President, Peterborough Royal Foxhound Show
	Member, Easton Harriers Hunt
	Member, Royal Horticultural Society
	Member, British Horse Society
	Member, Countryside Alliance
	Member, National Farmer's Union
	Honorary Member, Kimblewick Hunt

Lord Ashton of Hyde		
5. Charities	Trustee, Ashton Charitable Trust Trustee, Heythrop Hunt Charitable Trust	
7. Any other relevant interests	Trustee of family settlements	

Lord Bourne of Aberystwyth

See entry under the Department of Energy & Climate Change

Viscount Younger of	f <u>Leckie</u>
5. Charities	President, Highland Society of London
	President and Trustee, Kate Kennedy Club Members
	Association, St Andrew's University
	Vice President and Trustee, War Widows' Association
	Patron, Almshouses Association
	Patron, Garsington Opera
	Patron, The Brands Museum
	Patron, Buckinghamshire County Museum
	Trustee, Globe Run
	London Committee Member, National Trust for Scotland
6. Any other relevant interests	Member, Queen's Bodyguard for Scotland, Royal Company of Archers

7. Relevant interests	Viscount Younger's wife is a consultant at FTI Consulting
of spouse, partner	
or close family	
member	

Earl of Courtown	
5. Charities	Patron, Stroud Court Community Trust

Baroness Chisholm of Owlpen	
5. Charities	Trustee, National Osteoporosis Society

Baroness Evans of Bowes Park	
7. Relevant interests of spouse, partner or close family member	Baroness Evans' husband is a special adviser to the Secretary of State for Defence